From:  Turner, Brian
Sent: 11/15/2013 7:25:34 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Checking In
Hi Laura. Crazy day today. Can we talk thus weekend?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:11/15/2013 7:18 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Turner, Brian"

Subject: Re: Checking in

Brian

Wanted to make sure this didn't fall through the cracks today.

H get you our release asap Monday; it will cover the recent nisb acknowledgement that we've
completed two more recommendations, and the Shori report.

Have a good weekend.
Laura

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 01:09 PM

To: Turner, Brian <Brian. Turner@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Checking in

Brian

Just tried to reach you to check in before Monday’s hearings (OSC and Hill). Our
communications folks are planning to put out something Monday morning about yesterday’s
SED investigation results for Line 147, and it is likely that Papia Gambelin will want to
reference it in her remarks at the Hill hearing.

Do you plan to talk about it on Monday at the hearing?

It’s obviously going to be a busy day.

Thanks
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mailto:Brian.Turner@cpuc.ca.gov

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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